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5 | Los Angeles, CA 90067-1721
Telephone: 310.788.9900
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7 | Attorneys for Plaintiffs
FONTEM VENTURES B.V. and
8 | FONTEM HOLDINGS I B.V.
9
10 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
11 CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
12
13 | FONTEM VENTURES B.V., a Case No. CV14-1654
Netherlands company; and FONTEM
14 | HOLDINGS 1 B.V., a Netherlands COMPLAINT FOR PATENT
s company INFRINGEMENT
6 Plaintiffs, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
V.
17
LOGIC TECHNOLOGY
18 | DEVELOPMENT LLC, a Florida
limited liability company, and DOES 1-
19 | 5, Inclusive,
20 Defendant.
21
22
23
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25
26
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28
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1 For its Complaint against Defendant LOGIC TECHNOLOGY

2 | DEVELOPMENT LLC (“Defendant”), Plaintiff Fontem Ventures B.V. (“Fontem

3 | Ventures”) and Plaintiff Fontem Holdings 1 B.V. (“Fontem Holdings”) allege as

4 | follows:

5 JURISDICTION AND VENUE

6 1. This is a civil action for patent infringement arising under the patent

7 | laws of the United States, 35 U.S.C. §§ 101, et seq., and in particular § 271.

8 2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this patent infringement

9 | action under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338(a).
10 3. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendant because it solicits
11 | and conducts business in California, including the provision of goods over the
12 | Internet, derives revenue from goods sold in California and within this judicial
13 | district, and has committed acts of infringement in this judicial district.
14 4. Venue lies in this judicial district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b) and
15 | (c), and 1400(b).
16 PARTIES
17 5. Plaintiff Fontem Ventures is a company organized and existing under
18 | the laws of the Netherlands, with its principal place of business at 12th Floor, 101
19 | Barbara Strozzilaan, 1083 HN Amsterdam, The Netherlands. Fontem Ventures is
20 || in the business of developing innovative non-tobacco products, including electronic
21 | cigarettes.
22 6. Plaintiff Fontem Holdings is a company organized and existing under
23 | the laws of the Netherlands, with its principal place of business at 12th Floor, 101
24 | Barbara Strozzilaan, 1083 HN Amsterdam, The Netherlands.
25 7. Plaintiffs Fontem Ventures and Fontem Holdings (together, “the
26 | Plaintiffs”) are informed and believe that: Defendant LOGIC TECHNOLOGY
27 | DEVELOPMENT LLC. (“LOGIC”) is a limited liability company organized and
28 || existing under the laws of the State of Florida, having its principal place of business
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1 | at 2004 N.W. 25th Ave., Pompano Beach, Florida, 33069, USA. LOGIC is doing
2 | business in this judicial district related to the claims asserted in this Complaint.
3 8. The true names and capacities, whether individual, corporate,
4 | associate, or otherwise of defendants sued herein as DOES 1 through 5, inclusive,
5 | are unknown to the Plaintiffs at the present time, and the Plaintiffs therefore sue
6 | said Defendants by such fictitious names. The Plaintiffs, after obtaining leave of
7 | court, if necessary, will amend this Complaint to show such true names and
8 | capacities when the same have been ascertained.
9 FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
10 (Infringement of U.S. Patent No. 8,365,742)
11 0. The Plaintiffs incorporate by reference the allegations contained in
12 | paragraphs 1-8 above.
13 10.  Plaintiff Fontem Holdings is the owner of the entire right, title, and
14 | interest in and to United States Patent No. 8,365,742 (“the *742 Patent”) and
15 | Plaintiff Fontem Ventures is the exclusive licensee of the *742 Patent. The *742
16 | Patent was duly and legally issued by the United States Patent Office on February
17 | 5,2013 and is valid, subsisting, and in full force and effect. A copy of the 742
18 | Patent is attached to the Complaint as Exhibit A.
19 11.  The Plaintiffs are informed and believe that: Defendant has had
20 | knowledge of the 742 Patent, and of the Plaintiffs’ rights therein, at least as of
21 | February 13, 2014. On that date, a Joint Status Report containing an assignment
22 | document identifying Plaintiff Fontem Holdings as the owner of the *742 Patent
23 | was filed in a related case.' The Joint Status Report was reviewed and signed by
24
25 'See Joint Status Report filed February 13, 2014 (Dkt. No. 63, Exh. A) in
2 | (FEM fn(‘gs[gmgglf;%g s Limitedy, Sottera, nc Case No: Q205454 CAF
o | R OV 2103486 GAT (FFAix), (V' 203468 GAF (1 ¢V DX05472"
2g | S 06(268 GKFC(}/FII\%D?)MW AF (FFMx), CV 12-05482 GAF (FFMXx), and CV
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1 | Defendant’s counsel. Defendant shall have additional knowledge of the *742 Patent
2 | as of the date of service for the present Complaint.
3 12.  The Plaintiffs are informed and believe that: Defendant has directly
4 | infringed the *742 Patent in violation of at least 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by, itself and/or
5 | through its agents, unlawfully and wrongfully making, using, importing, offering to
6 | sell, and/or selling electronic cigarette products embodying one or more of the
7 | inventions claimed in the *742 Patent, within and/or from the United States without
8 | permission or license from the Plaintiffs, and will continue to do so unless enjoined
9 | by this Court. Examples of electronic cigarette products that directly infringe the
10 | ’742 Patent include, but are not limited to, (1) LOGIC Rechargeable Electronic
11 | Cigarettes as found in the LOGIC Power Series Starter Kit, (2) LOGIC Refill
12 | Cartomizers, including LOGIC Black Label Cartomizers, LOGIC Platinum Label
13 | Cartomizers, LOGIC Gold Label Cartomizers, and LOGIC Zero Label Cartomizers;
14 | (3) LOGIC Power Series Batteries; (4) LOGIC Disposable Electronic Cigarettes,
15 | including LOGIC Black Label Disposable, LOGIC Platinum Label Disposable,
16 | LOGIC Gold Label Disposable, and LOGIC Zero Label Disposable; (5) LOGIC
17 | OnePack Disposable Electronic Cigarettes; and (6) LOGIC “The Cuban” ECigar.
18 | Such products infringe at least claims 2 and 3 of the *742 Patent.
19 13.  The Plaintiffs are informed and believe that: Defendant has contributed
20 | to the infringement of the *742 Patent in violation of at least 35 U.S.C. § 271(c) by,
21 || itself and/or through its agents, contributing to the direct infringement of the *742
22 | Patent by its customers by unlawfully and wrongfully making, using, importing,
23 | offering to sell, and/or selling electronic cigarette components having no
24 || substantially non-infringing use, which, when purchased and/or used by its
25 | customers, result in direct infringement of one or more embodiments of the
26 | inventions claimed in the *742 Patent, within and/or from the United States without
27 | permission or license from the Plaintiffs, and will continue to do so unless enjoined
28 | by this Court. Examples of electronic cigarette components that have no substantial
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1 | noninfringing uses and that contribute to the direct infringement of the *742 Patent
2 | include, but are not limited to, (1) LOGIC Refill Cartomizers (“LOGIC E-Cig
3 | Cartomizers”), including LOGIC Black Label Cartomizers, LOGIC Platinum Label
4 | Cartomizers, LOGIC Gold Label Cartomizers, and LOGIC Zero Label Cartomizers;
5 | and (2) LOGIC Power Series Batteries (“LOGIC E-Cig Batteries”).
6 14.  The Plaintiffs are informed and believe that: Having knowledge of the
7 | °742 Patent, Defendant has been aware that its LOGIC E-Cig Cartomizers and
8 | LOGIC E-Cig Batteries, when purchased and/or used by its customers, result in
9 | direct infringement of one or more embodiments of the inventions claimed in the
10 | °742 Patent. Defendant states on its website that to use LOGIC’s electronic
11 | cigarettes, a user should “remove the battery and cartridge from [the] packaging,
12 | remove two plastic end caps on each end of the small cartridge, and twist the small
13 | cartridge onto the battery.”* Further, each 5-Pack of LOGIC Refill Cartomizer is
14 | “equivalent to a carton of cigarettes and offer[s] consumers a large savings and a
15 | smarter way to smoke.™ The website also states that “[o]nce you charge [the
16 | battery] 200+ times, you will need to purchase a new battery...directly on the
17 | Website.”* Moreover, Defendant’s website states that the LOGIC E-Cig Batteries
18 | “can be used with only the Power Series Line of cartomizers (Black Label,
19 | Platinum, Gold and Zero).”5 As such, Defendant knows that its LOGIC E-Cig
20 | Cartomizers and LOGIC E-Cig Batteries that are sold separately from its Power
21 | Series Starter Kit have no substantial non-infringing uses other than to provide
22 | users with the ability to assemble and use an electronic cigarette that infringes at
23
24
* See, e. g., https://store.logicecig.com/faqs/#rechargeable (“How do I use
25 | Logic?") (last visited March 5, 2014)
3 See, e. https://store. foglcec .com/faqs/#rechargeable (“Why
26 Rechargeable ]%0 ic Power Series?”) ﬁast visited March 5, 2014).
27 | seres Ly o étrpvsvffftf)ﬁielﬁgéf’z‘éigrﬁc?%ﬁ%‘ﬁﬁ?éﬁ?ﬁegf‘i‘\ﬁ’fré:‘?llzlor?Z o
28 | March 5kS'ezeO 164 , http://store.logicecig.com/logic-power-series-battery/ (last visited
111971-0003.0010/LEGAL29627469.1 -4- CV14-1654

(Comnlaint For Patent Infrincement

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



https://www.docketalarm.com/

Nsights

Real-Time Litigation Alerts

g Keep your litigation team up-to-date with real-time
alerts and advanced team management tools built for
the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal,
State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research

With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm’s cloud-native
O docket research platform finds what other services can't.
‘ Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC
and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past
with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited
within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips

° Learn what happened the last time a particular judge,

/ . o
Py ,0‘ opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

o ®
Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are
always at your fingertips.

-xplore Litigation

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more
informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of

knowing you're on top of things.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API
(application programming inter-
face) to developers that want to
integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your
attorneys and clients with live data
direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal
tasks like conflict checks, document
management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Litigation and bankruptcy checks
for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND

LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to
automate legal marketing.

WHAT WILL YOU BUILD? @ sales@docketalarm.com 1-866-77-FASTCASE




